STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 7, 2019

Craig A. Russo, P.E.

Engineer

T-Squared Site Services

2500 Highland Road, Suite 201
Hermitage, PA 16148

RE: TS-SIGFOX-069-190712 — Sigfox NIP, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing at an
existing telecommunications facility located at 1375 North Road, Dayville (Killingly), Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Russo:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of August 6, 2019 requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in
response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated July 10, 2019.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time to submit the required documentation by September 4, 2019.
Thank vou for vour attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Wil -

A .
Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

Enclosures: Email from Craig A. Russo, P.E. of August 6, 2019
Incomplete filing letter dated July 10, 2019

c xc
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



Robidoux, Evan

From: _ Craig A. Russo, P.E. <craig.r@t-sqrd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie

Cc: Robidoux, Evan

Subject: Submission Extension

Hi Melanie,

I'm respectfully requesting a time extension to our tower share request for TS-SIGFOX-126-190708 and TS-SIGFOX-069-
190712 as we are still awaiting updated Structural Modification Reports from American Tower Corporation. | expect to
have these modified reports any day now and hopefully can resubmit by the end of the week or early next week.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Craig A. Russo, P.E. | Engineer
T-Squared Site Services
2500 Highland Road, Suite 201
Hermitage, PA 16148
724.308.7855 (o) | 724.333.0517 (m)

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended
recipient, please delete this email.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cesce

Julv 10, 2019

Craig A. Russo

Engineer

T-Squared Site Services

2500 Highland Road, Suite 201
Hermitage, PA 16148

RE: TS-SIGFOX-069-190712 — Sigfox NTP, LLC request for an order to approve tower shanng ar an
existing telecommunications factlity located at 1375 North Road, Dayville (Killinglv), Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Russo:

The Connectcut Siting Council (Council) received the tower share request for the above-referenced facility
on Julv 12, 2019.

According to Section 16-30)-90 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “no tower share application
shall be approved untl a complete application containing all informaton deemed relevant by the Council has
been filed. Relevant information shall at 2 minimum include that listed in Section 16-501-89 of the Regulations
of Connecticut State Agencies...”

Staff has reviewed this tower share request for completeness and has identified the following deficiencies:
. The Suucrural Modificaton Report (SA) prepared by American Tower Corporaton and dated

January 2, 2019 is missing the cover page which contains the site address and Yostress capacity, the
page showing the table of contents and the page containing the introduction and conclusion.

1

The SA references the 2016 Connecticut State Building Code (CSBC). The 2018 CSBC became
effective on October 1, 2018.

[o%)

The submutral lacks proof that the tower share request was physically mailed to the chief elected
official of the Town of Killingly.

- Theretore, the tower share request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that T-Squared Site
Services provide a complete SA that references the 2018 CSBC and proof of nouce to the town CEQ, on or
before August 7, 2019. If additional time is needed to gather the requested informadon, please submir a
written request for an extension of time prior to August 7, 2019. Please provide an electronic version and
one hard copy of the response for the incomplete request to be rendered complete and the tower
share processed.

This nouce of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Comrmussion (FCC)
60-dav umeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-133).
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Thank vou for vour attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel tree to contact me at

860-827-2951.

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
¢:  The Honorable Jonathan Cesolini, Chairman, Town of Killingly

Sean Hendricks, Town Manager, Town of Killingly
Ann-Marie L. Aubrey, Director of Planning and Development, Town of Killingly
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